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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 3:26 PM
To: ‘healey’

Subject: RE: LLC Address Change

We are forwarding vour request to the appropriate department for updating,

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitred to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Custorner Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hrip://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Onginal Message-----

Frony: healey [mailto:jhealey301{@comceast.net]

Sent: Priday, October 29, 2010 3:24 PM

To: corphelp i

Subject; 1.1.C Address Change

Docament # 105000114837
3745 Jose Terrace, L1.C
Principal address is now:

3591 S. Kernan Blvd. #519
Jacksonville, L 323224

All other info on this LiLC is correct.
An carlier email sent on 9/8/10 also requested this change.

1 appreciate your help in this matter.

Jim Healey
cell = 904-993.3642



